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MEMORANDUM 

To: Joint Fiscal Committee members 

From: Sorsha Anderson, Staff Associate 

Date: January 26, 2021 

Subject: Grant Requests – JFO #3030 

 

Enclosed please find one (1) item, which the Joint Fiscal Office has received from the 

Administration.  

 

JFO #3030 - $450,000 to the VT Department of Disabilities, Aging and Independent Living from the 

Kessler Foundation.  Funds will be used to support the expansion or re-designation of current positions in 

the Department and to create three (3) limited service positions to assist Social Security Disability 

Insurance and Supplemental Security Income beneficiaries to transition to self-sustaining 

employment.  The request includes one (1) Vocational Rehabilitation Benefits Counselor and two (2) 

Vocational Rehabilitation Counselor II to complete the work.  [NOTE: Kessler grant funds will 

support 70% of the VR Benefit Counselor position and 21% of the VR Counselor II positions.  The 

remaining balance will be covered by VR federal funds.] 

 [JFO received 1/25/2021] 

 
 

Please review the enclosed materials and notify the Joint Fiscal Office (Sorsha Anderson: 

sanderson@leg.state.vt.us) if you have questions or would like this item held for legislative 

review. Unless we hear from you to the contrary by February 15, 2021, we will assume that you 

agree to consider as final the Governor’s acceptance of this request. 
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